

SENATE BILL No. 1163

February 28, 2002, Introduced by Senators GARCIA, MC MANUS and SIKKEMA and referred to the Committee on Farming, Agribusiness and Food Systems.

A bill to amend 1972 PA 230, entitled
"Stille-DeRossett-Hale single state construction code act,"
by amending section 28 (MCL 125.1528), as amended by 1996 PA 48.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 28. (1) Any provision of section 34 of ~~Act No. 18 of~~
2 ~~the Public Acts of the Extra Session of 1933, being section~~
3 ~~125.684 of the Michigan Compiled Laws; Act No. 266 of the Public~~
4 ~~Acts of 1929, being sections 338.901 to 338.917 of the Michigan~~
5 ~~Compiled Laws; Act No. 222 of the Public Acts of 1901, being sec-~~
6 ~~tions 338.951 to 338.965 of the Michigan Compiled Laws~~ 1933 (EX
7 SESS) PA 18, MCL 125.684; 1929 PA 266, MCL 338.901 TO 338.917;
8 1901 PA 222, MCL 338.951 TO 338.965; the electrical administra-
9 tive act, ~~Act No. 217 of the Public Acts of 1956, being sections~~
10 ~~338.881 to 338.892 of the Michigan Compiled Laws~~ 1956 PA 217,
11 MCL 338.881 TO 338.892; and any other public act of this state

1 ~~which~~ THAT is inconsistent or in conflict with this act is
 2 superseded to the extent of the inconsistency or conflict.

3 (2) This act shall not be construed to repeal, amend, super-
 4 sede, or otherwise affect the powers and duties presently exer-
 5 cised under part 55 ~~(air pollution)~~ of the natural resources
 6 and environmental protection act, ~~Act No. 451 of the Public Acts~~
 7 ~~of 1994, being sections 324.5501 to 324.5542 of the Michigan~~
 8 ~~Compiled Laws; part 124 of Act No. 368 of the Public Acts of~~
 9 ~~1978, being sections 333.12401 to 333.12434 of the Michigan~~
 10 ~~Compiled Laws~~ 1994 PA 451, MCL 324.5501 TO 324.5542; THE MIGRA-
 11 TORY LABOR HOUSING LICENSING AND GRANTS ACT; the Michigan occupa-
 12 tional safety and health act, ~~Act No. 154 of the Public Acts of~~
 13 ~~1974, being sections 408.1001 to 408.1094 of the Michigan~~
 14 ~~Compiled Laws~~ 1974 PA 154, MCL 408.1001 TO 408.1094; the boiler
 15 act of 1965, ~~Act No. 290 of the Public Acts of 1965, being sec-~~
 16 ~~tions 408.751 to 408.776 of the Michigan Compiled Laws; or Act~~
 17 ~~No. 227 of the Public Acts of 1967, being sections 408.801 to~~
 18 ~~408.824 of the Michigan Compiled Laws~~ 1965 PA 290, MCL 408.751
 19 TO 408.776; OR 1967 PA 227, MCL 408.801 TO 408.824. This act
 20 shall not be construed to repeal, amend, or otherwise affect ~~Act~~
 21 ~~No. 306 of the Public Acts of 1937, being sections 388.851 to~~
 22 ~~388.855a of the Michigan Compiled Laws~~ 1937 PA 306, MCL 388.851
 23 TO 388.855A.

24 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act does not take
 25 effect unless Senate Bill No. 1162
 26 of the 91st Legislature is enacted into
 27 law.